

MEMORANDUM

December 8, 1970

TO: PER/CA/BL/CORDS - Mr. Frederick Z. Brown

FROM: O/FSI/VTC - Ogden Williams

SUBJECT: FSO-6 Clifford Stanley

REFERENCE: Your memorandum, same subject, dated November 23, 1970

You will be pleased to learn that we have re-organized our instruction program so as to permit long-term language students to receive the District Course towards the end of their total stay in VTC. This will apply not only to Mr. Stanley but to all others similarly situated.

We trust this will be an improvement in the training program and will be welcomed by most of the students.

cc: Mr. Quaid
Mrs. Ozier

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d